
 

    
 

PORT & MARINE SERVICES 
201 William Street 

Key West, FL 33040 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

DOCK REPAIR & PILING REPLACEMENT 
KEY WEST HISTORIC SEAPORT 

ITB #20-005 
 
The information contained in this Addendum adds information to be included in the Bid and is hereby 
made a part of the Contract Documents. The referenced bid package is hereby addended in 
accordance with the following items: 

QUESTIONS and CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

1. What is the budget? 
 

Owner’s estimate is $600,000 
 

2. When coordinating with the dockmaster to remove boats, how much notice is needed for boat 
owners? How long can they be moved for? 

 
Contractor should anticipate one week’s notice for relocation. Duration to be determined 
by type of work to be performed  

 
3. Where is the staging area? 

 
Staging area located water side of Trumbo Road.  Contractor should store as much 
material possible on barge. 
 

4. Will/may sections of the dock be closed to pedestrians while working? 
 

Key West Bight is a fully operational marina, maintaining dock access is imperative.  Any 
temporary closures must be coordinated with Marina Staff.  Overnight closures are not 
anticipated  

 
5. Can we use electricity on the docks, or do we have self-sustained? 

 
Contractor responsible for their own power 
 
 
 
 

 



6. Are there only certain hours and days we can work? Can we work Saturday’s & Sunday’s? 
 

City Noise Ordinance provides exceptions for construction noise.  However, construction 
noise is limited to the hours 8:00am to 7:00pm Monday through Friday, and 9:00am to 
5:00pm on Saturday. No work shall be performed on Christmas Day or New Year’s Day  

 
7. Please clarify the liquidated damages. 

 
If the contractor fails to complete the work within the contracted time or extended contracted 
time, liquidated damages shall be imposed.  

 
All other elements of the Contract and Bid documents, including the Bid Date shall remain unchanged. 

All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 2 by submitting the 
addendum with their proposal.  Proposals submitted without acknowledgement or without this 
Addendum may be considered non-responsive. 
 
 
 
 
      Signature Name of Business 


